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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2009 3:22 PM
To: 'KTLarson@waterboards.ca.gov'
Cc: 'RTrommer@waterboards.ca.gov'; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
Subject: Responses to Preliminary 5-Year Review Summary Reports

Hello Kirk, 
 
We have received Preliminary 5-Year Review Summary Reports dated May 19, 2009 and received on May 28, 2009 from 
the Underground Storage Tank Cleanup Fund (Fund) for the 6 sites listed below.  The USTCF correspondence requests 
that Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) respond to the Fund correspondence within 45 days of the date of the 
letter.  Our responses to the Fund recommendations for each site are presented below.  We have reviewed the contents 
of the correspondence in the context of the appropriateness of recommendations.  However, we have not reviewed the 
reports for accuracy of all information presented.  
 
RO0000139; 5175 Broadway, Oakland (UST Claim Number 3406) 
We have no objection to the recommendation presented.  On June 18, 2009, ACEH issued a letter approving the Final 
Corrective Action Plan for the site with a Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report and Remediation Progress Report due 
September 15, 2009. 
 
RO0000304; 7240 Dublin Boulevard, Dublin (UST Claim Number 5799) 
We have no objection to the recommendation presented.  On January 16, 2009, ACEH issued a letter approving a 
Corrective Action Plan for the site with a Final CAP due March 20, 2009. 
 
RO0000401; 165 13th Street, Oakland (UST Claim Number 2634) 
We have no objection to the recommendation presented.   
 
RO0000456; 100 Macarthur Boulevard, Oakland (UST Claim Number 5518) 
We have no objection to the recommendation presented.  On April 24, 2009, ACEH issued a letter requesting a work plan 
addendum due March 20, 2009. 
 
RO0000478; 3093 Broadway, Oakland (UST Claim Number 1673) 
We have no objection to the recommendation presented. 
 
RO0000514; 1735 24th Street, Oakland (UST Claim Number 2343) 
The Fund recommends this site be considered for case closure provided that “a health hazard assessment is conducted 
and determined safe for prescribed site activities…” In addition to the recommendations listed by the Fund, we believe 
that a preferential pathway evaluation appears warranted since depth to groundwater has been reported as shallow as 
3.7 feet bgs and TPH-g in confirmation soil samples was detected as high as 5,700 mg/kg.  On October 3, 2008, ACEH 
sent a letter requesting a preferential pathway evaluation and an SCM to identify and address data gaps be submitted by 
December 2, 2008. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions regarding the above responses. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
Local Oversight Program 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
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Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
  
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e‐mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the 
original message. 
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Recipient Delivery

'KTLarson@waterboards.ca.gov'

'RTrommer@waterboards.ca.gov'

Drogos, Donna, Env. Health Delivered: 7/9/2009 3:22 PM


